



lions.com.au

## Terms and Conditions

### Oaks Hotels Clear The Den Promotion

Brisbane Lions Australian Football Club (BLAFC)

#### General

1. Information on how to enter and prizes form part of the Terms and Conditions of Entry. Entry into this competition is deemed acceptance of these Terms and Conditions.
2. To the extent of any inconsistency between these Terms and Conditions and any other reference to this competition, these Terms and Conditions prevail.

#### Who can enter

3. Subject to the clauses below, entry is open to all residents of Queensland and Victoria who have fulfilled the requirements set out below ('Eligible Entrants'). Entrants must be over the age of 18, as of the date of entry.
4. Employees, and their immediate families, of the Promoter, associated agencies and companies, contractors or individuals are not eligible to enter this competition. Immediate family means any of the following: spouse, ex-spouse, defacto spouse, child or step child (whether natural or by adoption), parent, step parent, grandparent, step grandparent, uncle, aunt, niece, nephew, brother, sister, step brother, step sister or 1st cousin.
5. The Promoter is Brisbane Lions Australian Football Club (ABN 43 054 263 473) of Hyundai Centre, Level 5, Gate 2, 812 Stanley Street Woolloongabba, Queensland 4102 ('Promoter').

#### How to enter

6. To enter Eligible Entrants must, during the Promotional Period (defined below):
  - 6.1. Purchase \$200.00 worth of Brisbane Lions Merchandise in one transaction from:
    - Brisbane Lions Shop (Gate 2, The Gabba, 812 Stanley Street, Woolloongabba);
    - Brisbane Lions outlets within The Gabba;
    - Official Brisbane Lions event activations

Commented [KS1]: Should this be here?

Deleted: ,Eligible

Deleted: Item of 2018 Majestic Athletic apparel (see Point 9 for list of eligible items)

#### HYUNDAI CENTRE

Level 5, Gate 2, The Gabba  
812 Stanley Street Woolloongabba QLD 4102  
POST PO Box 1535 Coorparoo DC, QLD 4151

P: 1800 216 885 F: 07 3271 4905 E: club@lions.com.au

ABN: 43 054 263 473 Brisbane Bears-Fitzroy Football Club Ltd trading as Brisbane Lions Australian Football Club





lions.com.au

6.2. Complete all compulsory entry form fields on the entry form provided at each of the merchandise outlets

6.3. Compulsory entry form fields include:

- Full Name (including First & Last Name)
- Phone Number
- Email
- Receipt # (for purchases in-store, at Gabba outlets and official Brisbane Lions event activations)

6.4. The entry form can be found:

- In-store via paper form

7. Entries must provide contact details on request to be eligible to win. Entrants may only enter in their own name. Inaudible, incomprehensible, illegible, and incomplete entries may be deemed invalid.

8. By submitting an entry into this competition entrants consent to receive promotional and other marketing messages from Brisbane Lions Australian Football Club (ABN 43 054 263 473) (including messages sent electronically for an unlimited period of time). Entrants will be able to opt-out at any time by following the instructions included in each message sent.

**Number of Entries permitted**

9. One entry per transaction receipt containing the eligible purchase amount. If such an entrant is awarded a prize and then found to have breached this clause, the entrant must immediately return any awarded prize to the Promoter. The Promoter has sole discretion to determine if this clause has been breached by any entrant. The Promoter may conduct an immediate redraw if the first drawn entrant is unable to satisfy this clause.

10. All entrants must retain their original receipts, documents or tags to validate proof of purchase for each entry during the promotional period. Such evidence must, on request by the Promoter, be provided to the reasonable satisfaction of the Promoter, which demonstrates that the winner is an Eligible Entrant and has complied with these Terms and Conditions.

11. Any entrant found to be sharing any receipt or other proof to demonstrate Proof of Purchase with any other entrant, whether or not related in any way, will have all entries invalidated and any claim to any prize will be invalidated. If such an entrant is awarded a prize

**HYUNDAI CENTRE**

Level 5, Gate 2, The Gabba  
812 Stanley Street Woolloongabba QLD 4102  
**POST** PO Box 1535 Coorparoo DC, QLD 4151

**P:** 1800 216 885 **F:** 07 3271 4905 **E:** club@lions.com.au

ABN: 43 054 263 473 Brisbane Bears-Fitzroy Football Club Ltd trading as Brisbane Lions Australian Football Club





and then found to have breached this clause, the entrant must immediately return any awarded prize back to the Promoter.

12. In the event that a winner cannot provide receipts, documents or tags to validate proof of purchase for each entry made, the Promoter will replace the winner with another drawn entrant. If the Promoter is unable to replace a winner, who cannot provide receipts, documents or tags to validate proof of purchase, the Promoter will conduct a further draw immediately.

13. The Promoter has sole discretion to determine if this clause has been breached by any entrant. The Promoter reserves the right to request whatever documentation it deems necessary to confirm if the entrant has breached this clause. An entrant must provide any requested documentation to the Promoter upon request.

#### Open, Close, Draw and Publish dates

14. The competition commences on **Tuesday 31 July 2018** at 9:01 AM (AEST) and closes **Saturday 1 September 2018** at 11:59 PM (AEST) ('Promotional Period'). All times noted in these Terms and Conditions are local times, based on the location of the Promoter. If any draw date falls on a public holiday, as defined in the state of the Promoter, that draw will be conducted on the next business day. Entries must be received by the Promoter prior to the competition close date and time.

15. The winner will be the first valid entry drawn at Brisbane Lions – Gate 2, Level 5, 812 Stanley Street, Woolloongabba QLD 4102 on **Monday 10 September 2018** at 11:00 AM (AEST). The Promoter will ensure that all entries have an equal chance of winning a prize.

16. The winner will be notified by phone within two business days of the draws.

17. The Promoter may conduct a further draw on **Monday 8 October 2018** (at 11:00 AEST at Brisbane Lions – Gate 2, Level 5, 812 Stanley Street, Woolloongabba QLD 4102) if required in order to distribute any prize unclaimed by this date, subject to State and Territory legislation. The Winner of the further draw will be notified by email within two business days of the draw.

#### Prize on offer

18. The total prize pool is valued at up to \$1,000 (Including GST), as at 30/07/2018.

Number of winners	Prize description	Prize value
One Major Prize winner	4 x \$250 Oaks Hotels and Resorts Vouchers	\$1,000

19. The total number of competition winners in this competition is one.

Deleted: /07/

Deleted: 01/09

Deleted: /

Deleted: 09

Deleted: /09/

Deleted: 08/10/

#### HYUNDAI CENTRE

Level 5, Gate 2, The Gabba  
812 Stanley Street Woolloongabba QLD 4102  
POST PO Box 1535 Coorparoo DC, QLD 4151

P: 1800 216 885 F: 07 3271 4905 E: club@lions.com.au

ABN: 43 054 263 473 Brisbane Bears-Fitzroy Football Club Ltd trading as Brisbane Lions Australian Football Club





20. The Vouchers will be Valid for 12 months from date of issue

21. Unless expressly stated in these Terms and Conditions all other expenses are the responsibility of the winner (and their companions) including but not limited to current passports, visas, meals, spending money, transport to and from departure and arrival points, all transfers, drinks, incidentals, mini-bar, laundry, room service, telephone calls, activities, gratuities, services charges, travel insurance, pre and post accommodation, optional activities or excursions and all other ancillary costs. A credit card imprint or cash deposit may be required from the winner at check-in to the hotel, for all incidental charges. Holidays are subject to booking availabilities.

22. By entering this competition, and by collecting a prize, the winner acknowledges and accepts that driving, travel and any other activities comprising the prize, are inherently dangerous and may result in death, injury, incapacity, damage to property or other losses. The Promoter and prize supplier is not responsible for any acts of god, such as adverse weather conditions or industrial action or civil commotion that may occur whilst the winner is travelling. It is the responsibility of the prize-winner to enquire about local issues and conditions at destinations prior to travel. The Promoter does not guarantee that the winner will enjoy the travel prize or be suited to the type of travel prize that is offered.

23. Travel arrangements to and from the winner's home to the accommodation location do not form part of the prize unless expressly stated in these Terms & Conditions and are the responsibility of the winner and their travelling companion/s.

24. In the event that for any reason whatsoever a winner does not take an element of the prize at the time stipulated by the Promoter then that element of the prize will be forfeited by the winner and cash will not be awarded in lieu of that element of the prize.

25. Compliance with any health or other government requirements is the responsibility of the prize winner and their travel companions. All prize travel will be subject to the carrier's General Conditions of Carriage. The Promoter and carrier make no representation as to the safety, conditions or other issues that may exist at any destination. International travel advice can be obtained from various sources, including local government, local consular offices and the web site of the Australian Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade at [www.smartraveller.gov.au](http://www.smartraveller.gov.au). Prizes for travel for a particular event or attraction must be taken to coincide with the event or the times and dates during which the attraction is available.

26. Travel insurance is not included in the prize but is highly recommended.

#### Further Terms and Conditions

27. Any entrant found to have used a third party to enter on their behalf will have all entries invalidated and any claim they have to any prize will be invalidated. If such an entrant is

Deleted: (including online competition entry site)

#### HYUNDAI CENTRE

Level 5, Gate 2, The Gabba  
812 Stanley Street Woolloongabba QLD 4102  
POST PO Box 1535 Coorparoo DC, QLD 4151

P: 1800 216 885 F: 07 3271 4905 E: [club@lions.com.au](mailto:club@lions.com.au)

ABN: 43 054 263 473 Brisbane Bears-Fitzroy Football Club Ltd trading as Brisbane Lions Australian Football Club





awarded a prize and then found to have breached this clause, the entrant must immediately return any prize awarded. The Promoter has sole discretion to determine if this clause has been breached by any entrant. The Promoter reserves the right to request whatever documentation it deems necessary to confirm if the entrant has breached this clause. An entrant must provide any requested documentation to the Promoter upon request. The Promoter reserves the right to disqualify any entrant who provides false information or who seeks to gain an unfair advantage or to manipulate this competition.

28. Any entrant found to be entering incorrect contact details, including incorrect email contact details, will have all entries invalidated and any claim to any prize will be invalidated. If such an entrant is awarded a prize and then found to have breached this clause, the entrant must immediately return any prize awarded. The Promoter has sole discretion to determine if this clause has been breached by any entrant. The Promoter reserves the right to request whatever documentation it deems necessary to confirm if the entrant has breached this clause. An entrant must provide any requested documentation to the Promoter upon request.

29. If the prize is unavailable, for whatever reason, the Promoter reserves the right to substitute the prize for a prize of equal or greater value, subject to State and Territory legislation. Cash will not necessarily be awarded as a substitute. It is a condition of accepting the prize that the winner must comply with all the conditions of use of the prize and prize supplier's requirements. Each prize must be taken as stated and no compensation will be payable if a winner is unable to use the prize as stated.

30. The Promoter highly recommends a current residential street address be provided when requested for ease of correspondence and potential prize delivery. The Promoter will make all reasonable efforts to deliver the prize to the address provided by the competition entrants. The Promoter cannot guarantee that any prize returned to the Promoter due to non-delivery at the provided address will be re-sent to the prize winner.

31. The Promoter reserves the right to request the winner sign a winner's deed of release (and indemnification) or any other relevant forms or agreements that the Promoter deems necessary, to provide proof of identity, proof of age, proof of residency at the nominated prize delivery address and/or proof of entry validity (including phone bill) in order to claim a prize. Proof of identification, residency, age and entry considered suitable for verification is at the discretion of the Promoter. In the event that a winner cannot provide suitable proof, the winner will forfeit the prize in whole and no substitute will be offered.

32. The Promoter reserves the right to conduct a redraw in the event that an entrant, claiming to be a winner, is unable to satisfy these Terms and Conditions or has breached these Terms and Conditions.

Formatted: Space After: 0 pt

Deleted: ¶

**HYUNDAI CENTRE**

Level 5, Gate 2, The Gabba  
812 Stanley Street Woolloongabba QLD 4102  
**POST** PO Box 1535 Coorparoo DC, QLD 4151

**P:** 1800 216 885 **F:** 07 3271 4905 **E:** club@lions.com.au

ABN: 43 054 263 473 Brisbane Bears-Fitzroy Football Club Ltd trading as Brisbane Lions Australian Football Club





33. The Promoter's decision in relation to any aspect of the competition is subject to State and Territory legislation but also final and binding on each person who enters. No correspondence will be entered into. No responsibility is accepted for late, lost or misdirected entries. The prizes is subject to availability, not transferable or exchangeable and cannot be taken as cash. The prize will be sent to the winner's nominated address as stated in their original entry. The Promoter and their associated agencies, and companies associated with this promotion will take no responsibility for prizes damaged or lost in transit.

**Privacy Collection statement**

34. By submitting an entry into this competition entrants consent to receive promotional and other marketing messages from Brisbane Lions Australian Football Club (ABN 43 054 263 473) (including messages sent electronically for an unlimited period of time). Entrants will be able to opt-out at any time by following the instructions included in each message sent.

35. Brisbane Lions Australian Football Club and their related entities collect entrants' personal information for the purpose of conducting and promoting this competition (including but not limited to determining and notifying winners). Brisbane Lions Australian Football Club may disclose personal information collected to an agent who is engaged to conduct the competition draw and for prize fulfilment. Brisbane Lions Australian Football Club may also disclose personal information collected to Australian regulatory authorities, such as the regulators of trade promotions. Brisbane Lions Australian Football Club will otherwise handle your personal information in accordance with its privacy policy at <http://www.lions.com.au/privacy>. You may request access or to update your personal information or lodge a complaint by writing to the privacy office, details in the privacy policy.

Deleted: ,  
Deleted: with the exception of cash prize  
Deleted: s,

**HYUNDAI CENTRE**

Level 5, Gate 2, The Gabba  
812 Stanley Street Woolloongabba QLD 4102  
**POST** PO Box 1535 Coorparoo DC, QLD 4151

**P:** 1800 216 885 **F:** 07 3271 4905 **E:** [club@lions.com.au](mailto:club@lions.com.au)

ABN: 43 054 263 473 Brisbane Bears-Fitzroy Football Club Ltd trading as Brisbane Lions Australian Football Club

